From: Dachs-Office

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:33 PM

To: LI YIXIN

Subject: Re: Permission to use copyright material in dissertation

Dear Dr. Li,

Thank you for your message! It is permissible to use your ES&T article in your
dissertation, as long as you properly cite the journal. Please also see these guidelines for
additional information: https://pubs.acs.org/pb-assets/acspubs/Migrated/dissertation-
1546558023843.pdf

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns which we may further assist
you with.

All the best,
Bethany Lynch
ES&T Editorial Office

On behalf of
Prof. Jordi Dachs

Policy on Theses and Dissertations

American Chemical Society’s Policy on Theses and Dissertations If your university
requires you to obtain permission, you must use the RightsLink permission
system ...

Subject: Permission to use copyright material in dissertation
To Whom It May Concern:

I am a doctoral student at Texas A&M University and am writing for permission to
include in my dissertation all of the material from <Environ. Sci. Technol., Unexpected
Oligomerization of Small a-Dicarbonyls for Secondary Organic Aerosol and Brown



Copyright 2021 American Chemical Society> (for which I am the first author). The
dissertation will be made available to the public on the Web through Texas A&M
University Libraries. In addition the dissertation will be microfilmed by ProQuest
Information and Learning Company, and copies of the dissertation will be sold on
demand. Please supply a statement granting me permission to use the work. You can
email the permission by replying this email or send to yxlil 1 @tamu.edu.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Yixin Li

Yixin Li | Research Assistant

Department of Chemistry | Department of Atmospheric Sciences | Texas A&M University
Email: yxlill@tamu.edu
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